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[

Litigation Management Office, 15 Floor, East Wing, RVH, Ext - -

Our Ref: A.49/02/25/1 , -

i Tuly 2003 -

Dr Donncha Hanrahan

Consultant Paediatric Neurologist
Paediatric Neurology

Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick Children

Dearrw_

Re: Lucy Crawford (deceased)

I enclose your redrafted witness statement on the appropriate form.

[ have deleted the references to Dr Sumner as he will no doubt attend the inquest.
Your statement is one of facts and comments can be made at the inquest if
’d

appropriate.

Yours sincerely

Vot

A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
Litigation Management Office

date typed: 30/06/03
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